From: Dale Sirgany

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2013 2:32 PM

To: Paul Combetta; Tania Neiid

Cc: David DeCamillis; Bill Thornton; John Meyer
Subject: RE: Status Update

We have it, thank you Paul.

Dale Sirgany
Director of Business Development

WWW.secnap.com

From: Paul Combetta

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 2:31 PM
To: Tania Neild; Dale Sirgany

Cc: David DeCamillis; Bill Thornton
Subject: RE: Status Update

Hi all-

Once this is ready for shipment, please overnight it to the following address:

cesc - Cage # [

C/0 Equinix

We need to be notified of when it is shipping and arriving, the weight of the package, and the tracking number — the
datacenter requires us to put in a shipping ticket for all shipments sent to them, or they may reject it!

Hopefully this will be sent out by tomorrow. We are only onsite from this Friday evening through Monday afternoon,
and the datacenter will only hold packages for three days.

Thanks, let me know if you have any questions!

Paul

From: Tania Neilc

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 2:27 PM

To: Dale Sirgany

Cc: David DeCamillis; Paul Combetta; Bill Thornton
Subject: RE: Status Update

Super. You know Platte. They are doing the setup. | have added them on the email as Bill will be at the data center on
the 23rd. They can help with the details.
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Tania

From: Dale Sirgan

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 2:19 PM
To: Tania Neild

Subject: RE: Status Update

Were getting close so I'm not positive but what you can do to help is to have the pre-installation form completed and
sent to me ASAP. This will allow me to have a Tech configure it and ready it for shipping. | can ship as soon as we receive
the signed purchase agreement so I'll be working on that shortly and have it to you this afternoon.

We ship to the person and address on the pre installation form.

Thank you,
Dale

Dale Sirgany
Director of Business Development

Www.secnap.com

From: Tania Neilo

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 9:29 AM

To: Dale Sirgany

Subject: RE: Status Update

Super. Do we think we can still have the box shipped up for the install on the 23rd. Do you need to know where to ship
it or the firewall or anything?

From: Dale Sirgany]

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 9:19 AM

To: Tania Neild

Subject: RE: Status Update

Good morning,

Yes we can, | will have some time to amend the agreement after lunch so I'll have it back to you this afternoon,.
Thank you for all your help!

Dale

Dale Sirgany
Director of Business Development

www.secnap.com
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From: Tania Nei

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 11:52 AM
To: Dale Sirgany
Subject: RE: Status Update

Perfect.
Can you add that into the agreement or something. An appendix or whatever.

Otherwise, we are good to go. Just let us know what to sign and send the S,

From: Dale Sirgany

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 11:37 AM
To: Tania Neild
Subject: RE: Status Update

Good morning,

Great news! Thank you. The only two people that can make any rule changes are John Meyer (SOC Manager) and Wazir
Shpoon {Director of Engineering) both very tenured employees so let me know if you need any additional information on
those two.

Additionally, we can limit the number of SOC personnel that work on this account to about 3 or 4, in order to assure
around the clock coverage. If you think about 3 eight hour shifts daily and weekends, we can provide the name of those
employees if you like.

Last, | will check with Wazir to have him test the header question but I'm almost certain that he can adjust that so all we
see is the To & From & Date. | will get back to you on this one.

Thank you,
Dale

Dale Sirgany
Director of Business Development

www.secnap.com

From: Tania Neild|

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 9:30 PM
To: Dale Sirgany

Subject: RE: Status Update

Hi:
Itis all approved. We can fill it out. We just need 1 thing...that the two folks are the only ones that can make changes to
the rules, and | was going to say that folks in the monitoring part would not know their name, but they will see the To

and from and domain, so they will know. Can we limit those that monitor in addition to post? Also, did you find out how
much of the body of the email we can limit.
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Tania

From: Dale Sirgan,

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 9:28 AM
To: Tania Neild
Subject: Status Update

Good morning Tania,

I'm starting to get caught up a bit after our move and I'll be working on the background check / credentials on the SOC
personnel we discussed in our meeting last week. Once | have it I'll forward those along and | would expect to have them
to you by Wednesday.

I will have the quote to you this morning.

Thank you,
Dale

Dale Sirgany
Director of Business Development

www.secnap.com<http://www.secnap.com/>
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